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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: Change of Docket Title for 080674-TP 

I ,,, 

Tuesday, November 18,2008 1 :41 PM 

Pcr this e-mail, wc will update as instructed. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 1:39 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Change of Docket Title for 080674-TP 

Kirn, 

Please change the title as described below. We have reviewed this matter internally and believe the proposed new title is 
appropriate. It will retain the TP designation as the recommendation will address both the IXC Registration and the CLEC 
Certificate. 

OLD TITLE 

Compliance investigation of Effectel Corp for apparent failure to accurately 
disclose information on its competitive local exchange company certificate. 

NEW TITLE 

Compliance investigation of Effectel Corp for apparent failure to accurately 
disclose information on application . 
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